No. 1-101/2010-TW/ o) £ O
ANDAMAN AND NICOBAR ADMINISTRATION
Directorate of Tribal Welfare
Tk . f& C~/“ {L,,

Port Blair, dated the hD Jarwerdry’201 1.
To D?Q

The Executive Engineer,
PHED, APWD, Port Blair.

Sub: Handing over/Taking over of the Transit Tribal Hostel at
Brookshabad - reg.

Sir,
[ am directed to say that in some areas electrical and water supply

fixtures/fittings of the newly constructed building of Transit Tribal Hostel
at Brookshabad have come out and it needs repair.

It is requested to kindly look into the matter and to carry out
necessary repairs immediately as the building has been handed over to
the Tribal Council, Nancowry. This may be treated on Top Priority.

Yours faithfully,

L Assistant Co issioner (TW)
(T2-letter 2011)
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